

A WORLD OF JOB OPPORTUNITIES.



**Introduction for position
ID**

Senior .NET Developer
11554

CURRICULUM VITAE

Place of Residence Brazil

Profile - With MBA in Project Manager and more than 10 years of experience he was most responsible for application maintenance activities like Analysis and resolution of change requests, defects and queries reported by the client, within the timeframe specified in the Service Level Agreement

Skills & Competences - Demonstrated knowledge and experience with large corporate IT operations, major IT programs, systems integration and technical architecture at Enterprise and inter-enterprise levels.
Demonstrated critical thinking skills, ability to accurately analyze information and make sound decisions.
Demonstrated ability to take initiative and accountability for achieving results.

Application Software - .NET Framework, Entity Framework, C#, ASP .NET Webforms, Web Services, HTML, CSS, JQuery, Javascript, SOA Architecture, SQLServer, Oracle, ORACLE Portal, Sharepoint, ETL.

Certification **2012**
Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist .NET Framework
Microsoft Certified Professional ID: 6142931

Education **2012 - 2014**
MBA in Project Manager

2003 - 2007
Offices Automation with Emphasis in Teleprocessing and Nets

2001 - 2002
IT Technical Course

Work experience **Jan 2018 - Present**
Senior Full Stack Developer

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Effective participation in analysis, development and architecture of several products for security area.
- Designing new features, fixing uncovered problems, and new architecture solutions.
- Web, Mobile and Desktop Development.
- Architectural changes into legacy application, introducing unit testing, identifying and fixing performance bottlenecks, fixing security issues.
- Extensively worked on SQL Server (database design, stored procedures, triggers, user-defined functions, jobs).

- Optimization of SQL queries for improving the performance. Implemented NIBRS (FBI) integration by extracting data from the system and creating a microservice to receive the information, processing to the NIBRS specific format and send to the FBI.
- Working with different teams in different projects, also with QA and Performance-testing teams, participating in user experience design.
- Leading and mentoring team members in architecture, analysis and software development.
- Practicing agile methodologies, and both Scrum and Kanban.

Jul 2015 – Jan 2018
Solutions Architect and Team Leader

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Development and architecture of its own salesforce product (JForce) for mobile, desktop and web platforms using Azure and Microservices.
- The company created this product, to serve the sales area of big companies.

Responsible for overall architecture of the .NET Web applications and service components.

- Building such a system and designing it had its own challenges and rewards.

- Several ERP integrations, like SAP, Microsoft Dynamics AX, TOTVS. Architectural changes and new features into Mexichem group sales force software.

Preparing the technical and commercial proposals and presentations for the proposed solution.

Experience in preparing client-facing presentations, Case Studies and Management Dashboards.

Demonstrated ability to influence executives, key decision-makers, and highly technical resources.

Demonstrated ability to apply business case development and project justification techniques to varying information technology related questions.

Have strong oral and written communication skills, and be customer focused to understand and appropriately respond to customers' business needs.

Demonstrated ability to interface effectively and collaborate with clients, peers, and management to develop solutions and ensure stakeholder buy-in.

Dec 2008 – Jul 2015
Solutions Architect

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Software company with several clients in all over the Brazil and South America.

Responsible for providing solutions architecture and designing solutions using Microsoft technologies and technical support for large enterprise applications.

Involved in end-to-end, pre-sales process until deploy and training.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Preparing the technical and commercial proposals and presentations for the proposed solution.

Development and architecture of several systems for a large number of clients like Embraer, Johnson & Johnson, Dentsply, 3M, Atlas Copco, FIAT, Hypermarcas, ABB, PEPSICO, Nestlé. Using modern architectures, while taking in mind performance, scalability, security, fault tolerance and stability.

Responsible for development of a fiscal area product to control the request and response of invoices to the Brazil government.

Extensively worked on SQL Server (database design, stored procedures, triggers, user-defined functions, jobs).

Leading and mentoring team members in architecture, analysis and software development.

Responsible for application maintenance activities like Analysis and resolution of change requests, defects and queries reported by the client, within the timeframe specified in the Service Level Agreement (SLA).

Aug 2007 – Dec 2008 Analyst Developer/Team Leader

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Development of bank applications like Checking Account, CRM and Help Desk.

Responsibilities include analyzing and evaluation of existing systems. Several software documentations.

Responsible for application maintenance activities like Analysis and resolution of change requests, defects and queries reported by the client, within the timeframe specified in the Service Level Agreement (SLA).

Designed and developed web application, custom .NET components and user controls using ASP.NET and C#.

Involved in designing, creation and maintenance of the database. The job included creating tables, user-defined functions, triggers, indexes, functions and stored procedures using SQL Server and ORACLE.

Optimized the SQL queries for better performance.

Aug 2007 – Dec 2008 Junior Analyst Developer

Your tasks/responsibilities

- Systems Analysis, Process Analysis, Support Users, Workflow Development,

ERP Development, using CGI, PHP, ASP, Java, Java2EE.

Responsible for maintenance and development of modules for Purchasing, Production Control, Tax, Assurance and Accounting ERP system developed internally.

Participation in the implementation of the modules WebDesk Datasul, WebDesk WorkFlow, GED and Quality Management Portal.

Development of interfaces between ERP and WebDesk.

Development of tools for DMS (Document Management System).

Participation in the development of the communication interface between the LIEBHERR Brazil ERP and the BAAN (LN) ERP in LIEBHERR Aerospace.

Languages

- Portuguese – Native Speaker
- English - Advanced
- Spanish – Intermediate